

# Draft Minuets – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> April 2023 Angle Village Hall

Present: Cllrs Watkins, Williams, Howells, County Cllr Alderman, M Newton and Mrs J Rowlands

(member of public)
Apologies: Cllr Ward
Declarations of interest:

# Part 1. Meeting with members of AACF re Marquee.

Discussion regarding future of the 'Rent a Tent'. Although the marquee has been used for local events in the past, the complexities of arranging volunteers, managing bookings, insurance, etc have proved difficult. For ease and due to multiple bookings by the Old Point House last season, the marquee remained in situ. The Old Point House kindly offered to pay the bill for repairs and cleaning which would amount to another 10+ commercial bookings. Discussion concluded that sale of the marquee and trailer was possibly the best option.

ACTION: Although the Old Point House is interested, as a village asset, to ensure transparency, Lenny Howells will make inquiries with potential stakeholders in the village. Income from the sale will be distributed.

#### Part 2.

# Approval of minutes from meeting held on 1<sup>st</sup> March 2023 Agreed by all

# 2. Action points from last meeting.

Playpark update – Ongoing, boundaries to be remeasured and clarified.
 ACTION: Cllr Williams has requested the removal of bench, cutting of grass and repairs to fence.

## 2. Notice board update

Licence obtained, order for board can now go ahead. PCC require 7 days notice before works start. ACTION: Cllr Williams will contact suppliers

# 3. Councillor / Clerk vacancies.

Councillor Vacancies posted on Facebook page and notice board. Possibility of 2 locals being interested, Action: this will be explored further at next meeting Mark Newton was welcomed by all who has now started a clerk. ACTION: Official Documentation to be completed

# 4. Broad band update (Broadway Partners)

Cllr Williams reported that PCC have confirmed that Broadway have confirmed that they will manage any contracts and will not just install.

## 5. <u>Defibrillator</u>

Mike Pedder has looked at the position of the defibrillator and believes that it is condensation, and may need to be sheltered from direct sun. More investigation needed. Cllr Ward will reposition if needed.

# 6. Fire Safety Checks

Carried out on Monday 3<sup>rd</sup>, fitting fire and carbon monoxide detectors. Agreed that it was successful



# 7. <u>Section 6 Environmental Act92016) re Biodiversity</u> Clerk to confirm if Community council need to complete the report

# 8. <u>Dog Fouling/ Fly tipping/ general refuse issues.</u>

Replies received from PCC and circulated to councillors. Residents are encouraged to Contact PCC via the contact centre to report any issues. Dog fouling a particular problem and can be reported to the PCC contact centre.

# 3. Warm spaces update

Positive feedback from community, 7 hours in December rising to 50 in March. New round of funding available with grants of up to £5000. Details circulated for comments. Though not specifically for warm spaces, the criteria are broader. Applications need to be submitted at the beginning of June; money received would extend until March 2024. Outside space could also be utilised under the scheme, this may benefit the playground and a separate application could be used. Cllr Howells felt that until the Playpark land has been officially transferred, additional funding sources should be limited.

#### 4. Go Safe

Email received from Go Safe and forwarded to councillors. They have high demand on services and will respond more quickly where safety issues are common. No reported incidents in the village apart from near misses. People affected by or who have observed issues are encouraged to and if possible, record and report registration numbers.

# **5. Public Toilets** – Response from PCC- circulated for discussion

Concerns a raised from a public health perspective and the impact closure would have on the beach and local businesses. Other consultations within PCC and PCNP ongoing. Unless alternative funding is secured, the toilets will be closed at the beginning of November 2023

## 6. Green spaces plot.

Cllr Howells hopes to look at the site soon to clear and tidy.

#### 7. Point Rd Gabions update

Cllr Williams contacted Anthony Richards, work scheduled to start on gabion walls at the Point House in the early summer and work near the ridgeway later in the year.

## 8. Update from County Councillor

County Cllr Alderman is to have a 'Ward Walk' with PCC to look at highway issues including the problems at Carters Green, proposed passing places and fly tipping. Cllr Alderman discussed the developments with wind power and Milford Haven becoming a Free Port.

# 9. Consultations.

- 1. New Hospital Site Consultation: Circulated and posted on face book and notice board
- 2. PCNP Local Development Plan 2 Annual Monitoring Report Consultation open until 2<sup>nd</sup> June.
- 3. Registration rules for bird keepers. Circulated



# 10. Treasurers Report.

- 1. Bank Balances / End of Year balance All bank balances reconcile with Monthly spreadsheets. Recognition that the current account has more than anticipated due to another year without a paid clerk.
- 2. Payments One Voice Wales £76; -Annual Computer Antivirus due end of April ~£50; Poppy wreath £20 for Landing Craft memorial in April. All agreed.
- 3. 2022-2023 audit preparation. Cllr Williams has started to prepare audit. Invoice for 2021-2022 still pending.

# 11. Planning issues.

- 1. <u>Erebus application update</u>. Planning now granted, newsletter to be posted to local households. Met mast to be removed by End of May rather than September as published in the newsletter. Discussion took place about future projects a potential Community benefit and or a Community Ownership fund could offer.
- 2. NP/21/0786/FUL. Approved 8<sup>th</sup> March 2023
  Shop approved on basis that the community needs a shop. First floor to be a holiday let.
  Concerns raised about parking.

# 12. Highway Issues

- 1. Passing places. Ongoing, County Cllr Alderman viewing, see point 8.
- 2. <u>B4320 near Carters Green</u>

update and response from PCC re highway issues. -circulated. Concern that the "dips" are deepening and that a crack is appearing at the edge of a previous repair.

#### 13. Training

1. Ongoing training programme available from OVW. With a clerk appointed funding for any appropriate courses will be considered.

# 14. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings / events.

- 1. Landing craft Disaster Service 22<sup>nd</sup> April (Cllr Ward)
- 2. <u>VH committee meeting</u> (Cllr Williams)

  Community council payments for use of the Hall to be waived in lieu of broadband provision. ACTION: Standing Order to be stopped, Cllr Williams will investigate

#### 15. Communication received.

- 1. IRP recommendations circulated
- 2. TCC survey previously circulated. no responses received by 31st March
- 3. Training needs survey circulated, response by 28<sup>th</sup> March. Due to the format of some questions, this was difficult, without feedback no response was submitted.
- 4. Cyber awareness presentation for councillors. Ppt circulated.
- 5. Invitation to meet with Police and Crime Commissioner April 19th
- 6. UK Shared opportunity grant award-circulated. Applications by end March.



- 7. Tools For Self Reliance Cymru charity article in community link
- 8. Notification of firing at Castlemartin / Manorbier for April /May/ June- Circulated and posted on Face book
- 9. PCC planning portal update <a href="https://planning.agileapplications.co.uk/pembrokeshire">https://planning.agileapplications.co.uk/pembrokeshire</a> .
- 10. PCC departmental contact information. -Circulated.

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting. Date and time of next meeting: 3<sup>rd</sup> May TBC